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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (FLEMING) \A%);ﬁ W
RE: DOCKET NO. 980433-WU - APPLICATION FOR AMENDMENT OF

CERTIFICATE NO. 420-W TO ADD TERRITORY I[N HIGHLANDS
COUNTY BY HEARTLAND UTILITIES, INC.

D07 17§ pf AL

Attached is an ORDER AMENDING CERTIFICATE TO [INCLUDE
ADDITIONAL TERRITORY AND NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER
APPROVING SPECIAL SERVICE AVAILABILITY AGREEMENT, to be issued in
the above-referenced docket.
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STATE OF FLORIDA

Commissioners:

Junia L. Jorssos, CHAIRMAN
L TERRY DEASON

Susan F. CLARK

Jor GARCIA

E. Leon Jacons, JR,

Public Serbice Commission

March 27, 1988

Howard Short
Heartland Utilities, Inc.
Post Office Box 1991
Sebring, Florida 33871

Re: Docket No. 880433-WU
Dear Mr. Short:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for amendment of Certificate No.
420-W to add territory in Highlands County by Heartland Utilities, Inc., which was filed
in this office on March 26, 1998 and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6078
or FAX (850) 413-6079.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
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